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MEMORANDUM FOR: Those on Attached List
FROM: Hugh L. Thompson, Jr,
Deputy Executive Director for
Nuclear Materials Safety, Safeguards,
and Operations Support

SUBJECT: PROPOSED SRM ON BRC

Attached for your ceview is the proposed Commission SRM providing the
Commission's decision on the gRC Policy Statement. Since this is essentfally a
finished product, suggested changes should be 2inimized end must be agreed to
by the Commission. Please review this and provide any such comments to Lidfa
Roche (X21729) of my statt or to me (X21713) as soon as possible so that we
may Jiscuss it at a special meeting, to review comments on this SRM, which is

scheduled for Wednesday, May 30, 1590, at 4:0u p.m., in room /G27. Our

comments will be provided to the EDO on Thursday.

@'\G(u‘g% L Thompson, Jr.

Deput, txecutive Director for
Nu.lear Materfais Safety, Safeguards,
and Operations Support

cc: J. Taylor
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ADDRESSEES
R. Bernero, Director, NMSS (? copies)
D. rathbun, Director; OCA

J. Fouchard, Diregtor, PA "

¥, Morris, RES - -5, __(:,QQ.L 4
C. Paperiello, RIII

C. fammerer, Director, ST

M. Malsch, 6GC

F. Congel, NRR



